

Cicely McElrath, RN, BSN

313 S Harvest Moon Way
Easley, SC 29642
CICELYMC@YAHOO.COM
864-275-7915

I am a Registered Nurse with 17+ years of experience. I have specialty experience in the Operating Room as well as Geriatric Care Management. I have coordinated surgical care for pediatric and adult patients. As a respected team player, I have functioned as a Charge Nurse demonstrating my leadership skills. I am very organized and able to handle multiple tasks well.

EDUCATION

Associates in Nursing
Greenville Technical College - Greenville, SC
2001 to 2004

Bachelors in Nursing
University of SC Upstate - Greenville, SC
2012 to 2014

WORK EXPERIENCE

RN Care Manager

Browning Geriatric Consulting - Greenville, SC November 2017 to Present
Field Geriatric Care Manager

Finance Director

Nicholtown Baptist Church - Greenville, SC March 2018 to Present
Manage overall finances of a nonprofit organization

RN-Operating Room

Prisma Health System - Greenville, SC 2005 to March 2021
OR Circulator

Travel RN- Operating Room

Aya Healthcare - St Mary's Athens, GA August 2019 to February 2020
OR Circulator

Travel RN- Operating Room

Advantage RN – Wellstar Cobb Austell, GA September 2017 to December 2017
OR Circulator

Travel RN- Operating Room

Aya Healthcare - St Mary's Athens, GA April 2017 to August 2017
OR Circulator

RN- Long Term Care

NGLTACH Greenville Hospital System - Greenville, SC 2004 to 2005
Floor Nurse

Computer Experience

Epic, Clinical Documentation, Citrix, Sorian, IMPAX, Microsoft Word, Excel, Powerpoint, Outlook

CERTIFICATIONS

BLS/CPR

ACLS